## **Imran Ahmed Fareed**

## **GSO COORD**

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Imran Ahmed Fareed is working as GSO COORD in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Imran Ahmed Fareed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Pak Army, Cbt Sqn

MS in War Studies	2019 - 2021
National Defense University , Pakistan	
MSc in Art & Science of Warfare	2012 - 2014
National Defense University , Pakistan	
Experience	
GSO COORD	2023- Present
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
GSO COORD	2021 - 2023
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
GSO-2 Ops	- Present
Pak Army , 12 Div	
GSO-2 Ops	- Present
Pak Army , Avn Comd	
SI Inf School	- Present
Pak Army , SI Inf School	
CO 33 Cbt Sqn	- Present